

Fw: draft minute

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 10 Feb 2017 19:23:41 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 10 noon.docx (28.67 kB)

You may have received already. I asked keley not to share with the MO yet as we have not shared with po, Steven has just received so we want him to have a chance to input.

I get that keley may share with your MO regardless but I have asked!

Thoughts welcome!

From: Chochla, Megan (CAB) <Megan.Chochla2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:29 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: draft minute

Keley,
As discussed, sharing the first draft of the minute (with many questions embedded). Same password as other documents. We would appreciate energy's feedback as soon as possible (possibly over the weekend).
Megan